
DATE: Wednesday, March 19, 2025
TIME: 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Remote Meeting by Interactive Conference Technology
and in-person at OHA Mauli Ola Boardroom

560 N. Nimitz Hwy.
Honolulu, HI. 96817

viewable at https://www.oha.org/livestream OR
-8477 Webinar ID: 878 8727 4895

This meeting can be viewed via livestream on OHA’s website at www.oha.org/livestream or 
listened to by phone using the call-in information above. A physical meeting location, open 
to members of the public who would like to provide oral testimony or view the meeting, will 
be available at 560 N. Nimitz Hwy., Suite 200, Honolulu, HI 96817.

I. Call to Order

II. Approval of Minutes from the Committee on Investment and Land Management
A. March 5, 2025*

III. Unfinished Business –None

IV. New Business
A. Action Item ILM #25-06: -
Non- -Year Term from April 1, 2025 to 

B. PIMCO Educational Discussion -
Managing Director and Portfolio Manager.*

C. Informational Briefing: -
– *

D. Informational briefing by OHA Land Department on the following properties:
, Island - -2- -2- *

V. Adjournment



594-1988 or by email at everetto@oha.org as soon as possible. Requests made as early as possible have a greater 

In the event that the livestream public broadcast is interrupted and cannot be restored, the meeting may continue as 
audio-only through the phone number and Webinar ID provided at the beginning of this agenda. Meeting recordings 
will be made available on OHA’s website https://www.oha.org/about/leadership/board-of-trustees/ as soon as 
practicable after the meeting. 
 
Public Testimony will be called for each agenda item and must be limited to matters listed on the meeting agenda. 
Community Concerns and Celebrations is not limited

agenda. 

* 
inspect at OHA’s main office located at 560 N. Nimitz Hwy., 

later than two business days before the meeting. The 72 Hour rule, pursuant to OHA BOT Operations Manual, 
 

 
written testimony 

or at the physical meeting location during the remote meeting.   
 

 Persons wishing to provide written testimony on items listed on the agenda should submit testimony via 
email to botmeetings@oha.org or via postal mail to Office of Hawaiian Affairs, Attn: Board of Trustees 

 Testimony is requested to be 
received at least twenty-four hours prior to the scheduled meeting to allow board members with sufficient 
time to review the testimony before the meeting. 
All written testimony will be posted on OHA’s meeting website. Please omit or redact any personal 

be disclosed publicly online. 

 Persons wishing to provide oral testimony online   
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87887274895 

 
To provide oral testimony online, you will need: 

 
 

 
 
Persons wishing to provide oral testimony at the physical meeting location can sign up the day-of the meeting at the 
physical meeting location.  
 
Once your oral testimony is completed, 
meeting or do not disconnect on your own, support staff will remove you from the Zoom meeting.  You can continue 
to view the remainder of the meeting on the livestream or by telephone, as provided at the beginning of this agenda. 
 

telephone/landline will not be accepted at this time. 

________________________________________  ___________________ 
Trustee Keoni Souza        Date 
Chairperson of the  
Committee on Investment and Land Management 



Board Packet 
 

 
II. Approval of Minutes from the Committee on Investment and Land Management  

A. March 5, 2025* 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 1  of 7 Minutes for 03/05/2025 

DRAFT FOR APPROVAL 
March 19, 2025 

STATE OF HAWAI‘I 
OFFICE OF HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS 

560 N. NIMITZ HIGHWAY, SUITE 200 
(VIRTUAL MEETING - VIA ZOOM WEBINAR) 

 

COMMITTEE ON INVESTMENT AND LAND MANAGEMENT 
MINUTES 

  

March 5, 2025   2:00 p.m. 
 

ATTENDANCE: 
Chairperson J. Keoni Souza  
Vice-Chairperson John Waihe‘e, IV 
Trustee Dan Ahuna 
Trustee Kaleihikina Akaka(On Zoom) 
Trustee Keli‘i Akina 
Trustee Brickwood Galuteria(On Zoom) 
Trustee C. Hulu Lindsey 
 
EXCUSED: 
Board Chair Kai Kahele 
Trustee Luana Alapa 
 

BOT STAFF: 
Anuhea Diamond 
Carina Lee 
Crayn Akina 
Kanani Iaea 
Lei-Ann Durant 
Mark Watanabe 
Morgan Kaui Robello 
Nathan Takeuchi 
Pohai Ryan 
Remy Keliihoomalu 

Richelle Kim 
Yvonne Mahelona 
 

ADMINISTRATION STAFF: 
Stacy Ferreira, CEO/ Ka Pouhana 
Kēhaulani Puʻu, COO / Ka Pou Nui 
Everett Ohta, Interim General Counsel 
Nietzsche Ozawa, Interim Senior Legal Counsel 
Hailama Farden, Sr. Director of HAWAIIAN Cultural Affairs 
Ramona Hinck, Chief Financial Officer 
Ryan Lee, Endowment Director 
Kuuleianuhea Awo-Chun, Dir of Educ.and Culture-Based Learning 
Ku'ikeokalani Kamakea-Ohelo, Dir of 'Oiwi Well-Being and  'Aina 
Momona 
Lise Vaughn-Sekona, Dir. Community Engagement 
Lori Walker, Interim Land Director 
Bill Brennan, Director of Communications 
Lise Vaugh-Sekona, Dir Community Engagement 
Parker Spencer, Strategy Consultant 
Kevin Chak, IT 
Kelcie Wade,Solution Delivery Tech 
Keone Oldroyd, Legacy Land Agent 
 

GUESTS: 
Naiwi Wurdeman, Board Counsel 
Vijoy Chattergy, Consequent Capital Management 

 
See attached Link to YouTube video: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PokPW_dZyyc 
 
 
   I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
 

Chair Souza calls the Committee on Investment and Land Management meeting for Wednesday, March 5, 2025 
to order at 2:01 p.m. 
 
Chair Souza roll call 2:02pm - 6 Trustees present constituting a quorum. Trustee Akaka arrived after roll 
call. 
 
CEO Stacy Ferreira introduces administration present. 
 
 

II.   Approval of Minutes from the Committee on Investment and Land Management  
A. February 19, 2025* 

 
Motion by ILM Vice Chair Waihe’e, Second by Trustee Lindsey at 2:05 PM 
 

There is zero discussion. No Testifiers. 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PokPW_dZyyc


 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 2  of 7 Minutes for 03/05/2025 

DRAFT for APPROVAL on  
March 19, 2025 

 
Chair Souza calls for a ROLL CALL VOTE.  
 
      2:05 PM 

TRUSTEE 
1 2 ′AE (YES) A′OLE 

(NO) 
KANALUA 
(ABSTAIN) 

EXCUSED 

DAN  AHUNA   X    
KALEIHIKINA  AKAKA   X    

KELI‘I AKINA   X    
 LUANA ALAPA      Excused 

BRICKWOOD GALUTERIA   X    
KAIALII KAHELE      Excused 

CARMEN HULU LINDSEY  2 X    
VICE-CHAIR JOHN WAIHE‘E 1  X    

CHAIR J. KEONI SOUZA   X    
TOTAL VOTE COUNT   7 0 0 2 

 
VOTE:  [   ] UNANIMOUS   [ X   ] PASSED   [    ] DEFERRED    [    ] FAILED   

 
  
 
  III. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None 
 

  IV. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Informational briefing by Michael Nahoʻopiʻi, Executive Director of the Kahoʻolawe 
Island Reserve Commission(KIRC) on current activities and updates* 
 
No testifiers. 

 
Chair Souza recognizes Michael Nahoʻopiʻi, Executive Director KIRC 2:05PM 
 
Exec. Director KIRC, Nahoʻopiʻi summarized:  

Overview of KIRC, Current projects, Briefing on transfer of Kahoʻolawe to sovereign Native Hawaiian Entity. 

The Kahoʻolawe Island Reserve Commission (KIRC)state agency was established in 1993 following the 
transfer of Kahoʻolawe from the U.S. military to the State of Hawaii. KIRC oversees the restoration and 
management of the island and its surrounding waters by involving the community to restore devastated area. 
The island and two miles surrounding is restricted for use for Native Hawaiian cultural, spiritual and 
subsistence practices, preservation of its archaeological, historical, cultural significance and resources, 
restoration and education. Those are the allowed activities on the island no commercial activities. 

Current Projects: 

• Restoration Efforts: Native plant restoration, erosion control, seabird repopulation, and invasive 
species eradication. 

• Ocean Management: Protection of marine resources, sustainable fishing, and coastline stabilization 
projects. Shoreline protection management schemes. 

• Cultural Preservation: National Registry of Historical Places, Safeguarding over 2,000 archaeological 
sites and supporting Native Hawaiian cultural practices. 



 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 3  of 7 Minutes for 03/05/2025 

DRAFT for APPROVAL on  
March 19, 2025 

• Infrastructure Management: Maintenance of transportation, water production, energy systems, and 
safety programs. Reserve operations – logistics, facilities, and unexploded ordinances. 

Kihei Facility Project: An 8-acre site for KIRC’s permanent operations, educational exhibits, community 
center, conference rooms, and fundraising initiatives to support restoration efforts. The estimated total cost is 
$43 million, with an immediate funding request of $4.25 million for design and planning. Plans for this to be 
revenue generator since it is not on the island. 

HRS 6K-9 Statue - Eventual Transfer to a Sovereign Native Hawaiian Entity: MOU’s must also transfer 

• HRS 6K-9 management and control of Kahoʻolawe will transfer to a federally and state-recognized 
Native Hawaiian government when one is established. 

• Action Plan Steps include confirming legal recognition, holding public hearings, auditing assets, and 
negotiating transfer terms. 

• 4-5 models of possible transfer models range from full title and trust conveyance to limited 
management control or deferment.  

1. Full Title and Trust Transfer  

2. Title Transfer Only 

3. Management and Control Transfer Without Title  

A.) The new entity fully replaces KIRC while the state retains liability 

B.) The KIRC remains, but all commission seats are transferred to the sovereign entity, 
ensuring Native Hawaiian control while maintaining state funding. 

4. Deferral of Transfer 

Make the place better. The KIRC aims to improve Kahoʻolawe 's condition, ensuring sustainability for future 
management. Current efforts focus on environmental restoration, infrastructure development, and establishing 
a governance model to facilitate a smooth transition when a sovereign entity is recognized. 

Chair Souza recognizes Trustee Lindsey summarized:  Recommend the Board visit Kahoʻolawe. It does 
not look like the state is going to give it to Native Hawaiians. 

Trustee Galuteria summarized: Timeline for clean up? Access for the lahui. Concept of tourism- revenue 
stream. Should OHA move to be the entity to receive the island until a time where a Native Hawaiian entity is 
recognized. 

E.D. Nahoʻopiʻi:  2004 was the end of military cleanup of a 10 year, $400 Million clean up effort. Current 
programs- can do restoration without digging. No plans for new clean up. Every month KIRC sponsors 2 
volunteer groups to the island. School groups and volunteer- guided work trips. PKO monthly volunteer trips. 
All help in the restoration. Yes it’s possible that OHA move to become the entity to receive Kahoʻolawe until a 
time when a Native Hawaiian entity is recognized. 

Trustee Ahuna summarized: Is the transfer of the island through federal recognition or sovereign entity? Is 
PKO being considered as the sovereign entity? 

E.D. Nahoʻopiʻi summarized:  The statue says federally and state recognized. KIRC is attached to DLNR. 
PKO are the stewards of the island, not the entire state. 

Trustee Galuteria: Funding mechanism is needed.  



 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 4  of 7 Minutes for 03/05/2025 

DRAFT for APPROVAL on  
March 19, 2025 

Discussion on lineal descendants of the island and dryland vegetation: KIRC has asked the community if 
there are lineal descendants, only 1 person born on Kahoolawe recently. Otherwise there are descendants 
related to the use of the island and have input. No rancher claims to lineal descendants, they are donors that 
assist with funding to buy plants, soil, etc. Two brothers wanted to be reinterned on Kahoʻolawe.  

Dryland forest - restoration of soil erosion, save reefs, preserves fishing. Using native plants for soil 
conservation. Desert shrubs for the wind tunnel/little rain – aalii, koko, low plants. The water source is a 
reverse osmosis converting salt water to drinking water, one acre of water collectors, stores ½ million gallons 
of rain. The whole idea of the cultural practices on the island is re-green the island, bring the rain back to 
Kahoʻolawe, raise the water table, restore life to the island. 

 
  IV. NEW BUSINESS 
 

B. Informational briefing by OHA Land department on the following properties: 
1. Wahiawā Lands Surrounding Kūkaniloko: TMK No: 7-1-012:009, 010, 011, 012, 013, 015* 
 

Testifier Kahealani Hrbacek- Commented on site stewardship wahi kapu, agricultural efforts, and soil 
 
Testifier Daniel Anthony- Comment to activate the agricultural lands, coconut rhinoceros beetle infestation 
 
Testifier Tom Lenchanko – Comments on comprehensive management plan 2018 to consult on program, 2023 
CMP update recommendation UH. 50 years of stewardship ongoing. Sent email. 
 
Chair Souza recognizes Lori Walker, Interim Land Director summarized: Start 2:56 PM  
Mahalo nui Uncle Tom. The Wahiawā Lands Conceptual Master Plan (CMP) Update and Implementation, 
approved by the Board in 2018, continues to guide planning and implementation. Other foundational 
documents include the 2011 Traditional and Cultural Practices Report, conservation easement, governance by 
the West O‘ahu Soil and Water Conservation District, and the Mana I Mauli Ola Strategic Plan. 
 
History – Kūkaniloko is a Wahi pana birthing stones and a site for training and resource management. Over 
time, sandalwood harvesting, ranching, and pineapple monocropping led to soil degradation and invasive 
species overgrowth. OHA acquired 511 acres in 2012, with management authority over the five-acre birthstone 
site transferred in 2020 by Executive order. A major challenge remains the lack of a permanent water source 
for vegetation restoration.  
 
May 2011 Board approved acquisition. Protection of Kūkaniloko: Creating buffers against incompatible 
development. Agriculture & Food Self-Sufficiency: Exploring compatible agricultural uses. 
 
2015 Board approved conceptual direction ʻĀina for CMP. Consult community and establish stewardship. 
 
4 programmatic outcomes: 

• Educational Programming: Designating Kūkaniloko as a place for intergenerational learning and 
traditional knowledge practices. 

• Vegetation Continuum: Restoring the Hawaiian ecology through soil remediation, invasive species 
removal, and reforestation. 

• Hub & Spoke Model: Establishing Kūkaniloko as a piko for collaborative partnerships to enhance 
collective impact and resources. 

• Integrated Programming: overlaps the outcomes and has intentional intersections to maximize impact. 
 
 
 



 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 5  of 7 Minutes for 03/05/2025 

DRAFT for APPROVAL on  
March 19, 2025 

Conceptual site plan – visitor spaces, greenhouse and nursery, water storage components, cultural nodes, and 
vegetation delineations.  
 
Implementation: Stewards 

• The Hawaiian Civic Club of Wahiawā has stewarded Kūkaniloko for over 50 years, hosting 126 events 
and 2,100 participants since July 2023. 

• The University of Hawai‘i’s College of Tropical Agriculture and nonprofit ʻĀina Kaiaulu have played key 
roles in soil remediation, reforestation, and agroforestry. 

• 2019 OHA planted 1,000 native trees, and an ‘ulu Niu grove of 108 trees and windbreaks were 
established. 2000 trees and soil remediation. Practicum certified location. 

• 2023 grant Readiness and Environmental Protection Integration (REPI) 5-year project,  I ʻUlumai ka 
ʻUlu Lā‘au, secured $2.2 million in federal funding for 1 year funding reforestation, agroforestry, native 
seed production, and invasive species management. 

 
CMP Refinement (2024 Update): The University of Hawai‘i Community Design Center helped refine the 2018 
plan to include actionable steps. Adjustments included citing infrastructure on the northwest edge to reduce 
visitor impact on the birthstones and specialized agricultural activities to the southeast peninsula(zone 3). Zone 
2 protect birthstones and traditional practices. Heavy resources are needed per this CMP. Revised CMP 
should address state’s food production initiatives. 
 
Next Steps:  1. Agricultural feasibility study, evaluating different farming models, infrastructure needs, costs, 
and market potential. 
2. Agribusiness Development Corporation- need permanent water source, rebuild water cycle 
Water Infrastructure Development: Exploring access to ADC well water and potential R-1 pipeline expansion. 
Pipeline funding is at legislature as a CIP request. OHA would need to build infrastructure to store and convey 
water. 
 
After due diligence, OHA will present an updated CMP and site plan for Board approval. 
 
Trustee Ahuna: Are we able to do piping underground by wahi pana birthing stones. R1 water is sewage 
water. 
 
Director Walker: ADC, OHA and others have been consulted, assessed that ADC completed the necessary 
preservation plans to ensure they do not disturb the birthing stones and other archaeological features.  
 
Trustee Lindsey: Planned water line runs along edge of perimeter. 
 
 
  IV. NEW BUSINESS 
 

C. Informational briefing by Consequent Capital Management (CCM) on the following 
investment topics for education: 

1. Review of Public Market Equity Strategies and Holdings of the Native Hawaiian Trust 
Fund* 

 
No testifiers. 
 
Chair Souza recognizes Vijoy Chattergy, Board Investment Consultant summarized: Start 3:21 PM 
As of December 31, 2024, public equities accounted for 52% of the Native Hawaiian Trust Fund (NHTF) 
portfolio, exceeding the target allocation of 42%. This overweight position has been beneficial due to strong 
performance, especially in U.S. large-cap growth stocks. Meanwhile, private equity was underweighted by 
8.77%, staff working on rebalancing the portfolio. 
 



 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 6  of 7 Minutes for 03/05/2025 

DRAFT for APPROVAL on  
March 19, 2025 

The investment strategy categorizes assets into three groups: 
1. Capital Appreciation (Public & Private Equity, Global Real Assets) – Focused on growth. 
2. Diversifying Assets – Helps balance risk. 
3. Capital Preservation – Ensures stability. 

 
Approximately 70% of the portfolio is dedicated to capital appreciation, aligning with an aggressive investment 
approach aimed at long-term growth and maintaining purchasing power against inflation. Staff is working on 
rebalancing in public equity holdings and private equity to maintain strategic allocation targets. 70% risk. 
 
Public equities make up 52% of the portfolio, divided into sub-strategies global equity, domestic equity, 
international equity, and emerging markets. 

• Global equity includes two primary funds totaling $110 million. The JP Morgan exchange-traded fund 
(ETF) was added in March 2024. Strategic Solutions since 2014. OK performance. 

• Domestic equities have been the best-performing segment, with $123 million allocated, benefiting from 
the strong U.S. stock market. JP Morgan ETF, State Street Equity S&P 500 Index Fund- slight 
underperformance (could be due to fees), held since 2016, plays a key role in this segment. 

• International equities, covering developed markets (Europe, Japan, Korea, Australia), account for $69 
million. Investments in this category date back to 2012, with JP Morgan and State Street(2016) 
managing key funds.  

o JP Morgan strategies-Japan, no long track records, question these allocations. Manager of 
manager structure moved away from that.   

o State Street is being implemented better. 
• Emerging equities - $9 million only 1-2% of portfolio. Two managers 2019 JP Morgan-underperforming, 

one from 201. For OHA, it may not be appropriate to hold emerging markets. Has it been worth the 
effort? Change policy if needed, discuss with staff and managers. Could get better returns with less 
risk. 

 
Page 9 Investment trends and key portfolio strategies, focusing on balancing active vs. passive management, 
risk considerations, and evolving market dynamics. 
 

• Active vs. Passive Investing: much of the portfolio should be actively managed versus passive index 
investments, in private or public equities balancing costs(fees), risk, and manager skill/strategy. 

• Risk Management: Active managers aim to generate returns while controlling risk, whereas passive 
investing simply tracks the market. Monitoring manager decisions to ensure they are not taking 
excessive risks. 

• Expected vs. Actual Returns: Investments are structured to achieve the best risk-adjusted returns, 
though forecasting market performance is inherently difficult. 

• Public equities drive long-term capital appreciation - growing the portfolio, driven by health of 
economy, opportunities for higher returns despite economic risks like inflation and deflation. 

• Market Trends & Future Considerations: Investment strategies evolve over time going from 
securities to from mutual funds to ETFs, and possibly tokens and blockchain technology. While OHA is 
not investing in emerging technologies now, trustees should stay informed about market trends. 

 
Overall responsible oversight, risk awareness, and aligning investment strategies with long-term portfolio 
growth. 
 
 
V. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Trustee Waihee moves to adjourn the ILM meeting. 3:49pm 
 
Trustee Lindsey seconds the motion. 
 



 

ILM COMMITTEE MEETING Page 7  of 7 Minutes for 03/05/2025 

DRAFT for APPROVAL on  
March 19, 2025 

There is zero discussion. 
 
Chair Souza calls for a ROLL CALL VOTE.  
 
      3:49 PM 

TRUSTEE 
1 2 ′AE (YES) A′OLE 

(NO) 
KANALUA 
(ABSTAIN) 

EXCUSED 

DAN  AHUNA   X    
KALEIHIKINA  AKAKA   X    

KELI‘I AKINA   X    
 LUANA ALAPA      Excused 

BRICKWOOD GALUTERIA      Left meeting at 3:15PM 
KAIALII KAHELE      Excused 

CARMEN HULU LINDSEY  2 X    
VICE-CHAIR JOHN WAIHE‘E 1  X    

CHAIR J. KEONI SOUZA   X    
TOTAL VOTE COUNT   6 0 0 3 

 
VOTE:  [    ] UNANIMOUS   [  X  ] PASSED   [    ] DEFERRED    [    ] FAILED   

 
 
 
Chair Souza adjourns the ILM meeting at 3:49 p.m. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Richelle Kim 
Trustee Aide 
Committee on Investment and Land Management 
 
 
 
 
 
As approved by the Committee on Investment and Land Management (ILM) on February 19, 2025 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Trustee J Keoni Souza 
Chair 
Committee on Investment and Land Management 



Board Packet 
 
IV.  New Business  

 
A. Action Item ILM #25-06: Reappointment of Leilani Kūpahu-Marino Kahoʻāno as a 
Non-OHA LLC Manager for Hi‘ilei Aloha LLC for a 1-Year Term from April 1, 2025 to 
March 31, 2026* 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Action Item
COMMITTEE ON INVESTMENT AND LAND MANAGEMENT

March 19, 2025 
ILM #25-06

Action Item Issue:     - -OHA LLC 
Manager for Hi‘ilei -

*Note – The Recommended Action is for a 3-year LLC manager term for -Marino 
. -

- -

Prepared by: _________________________________________________________
Date

Reviewed by:    
  Date

  

Reviewed by:  
Stacy K. Ferreira Date

Reviewed by:   
                Date

  



Action Item ILM #25-06: Reappointment of Leilani K pahu-Marino Kaho no as a Non-OHA LLC 
Manager for Hi‘ilei Aloha LLC for a 1-Year Term from April 1, 2025 to March 31, 2026  

 | P a g e  

I. Proposed Action 

Approve of - 3-Year Term from 
March 31, 2028 - company manager for Hi ilei 

.
 
*Note – The Recommended Action is for a 3-year LLC manager term for -Marino 

. -
- -

 

II. Issue 

to approve 
reappointment of - 3-Year
March 31, 2028 - company manager for Hi .

A - .

III. Background & Overview  

A. Background and Overview.  -   
-   for Hi
April  

  

  

 -  

management for Hi

B. Structure.  T  
y .  Hi

. 

 

C. Trustee Authorized Actions. Refer to Section . 

D. Implementation of Actions to Seat Non-OHA LLC Managers.  
-   -

applicant -OHA LLC manager  information 
  

Then Applicant, Now Community LLC Manager (1 Year Term 2021, 3 Year 
Term Renewed 2022, Additional renewal proposed herein) -



Action Item ILM #25-06: Reappointment of Leilani K pahu-Marino Kaho no as a Non-OHA LLC 
Manager for Hi‘ilei Aloha LLC for a 1-Year Term from April 1, 2025 to March 31, 2026  

 | P a g e  

Experience: 

Additional Experiences:

 

Then Applicant, Now Community LLC Manager (2 Year Term 2021, 3 Year 
Term Renewed 2023):  Greg C. Pietsch.  Education:  

 Experience: 

-
-
- Community Experiences:  

 
 

 Then Applicant, Now Community LLC Manager (3 Year Term 2021, 3 Year 
Term Renewed 2024):  Roberts “Bob” Leinau.  Education:  -

Experience:  

Community Activities:  

nteer

-

-

Secretary

a
. 

 
 



Action Item ILM #25-06: Reappointment of Leilani K pahu-Marino Kaho no as a Non-OHA LLC 
Manager for Hi‘ilei Aloha LLC for a 1-Year Term from April 1, 2025 to March 31, 2026  

 | P a g e  

IV. Recommended Action

reappointment of - 3-
Year March 31, 2028 -
manager .
 

V. Alternative Actions 

A.  

B.  

 

VI. Reference Documents 

A. Action Item RM #24-09: -OHA LLC 
-  

 
 Action Item RM #23-09:  Reappointment of  -OHA LLC 

-  from May 
 

C. Action Item RM #23-05:  
 

D. Action Item RM #22-03:  -  -
-  

 

E. Action Item RM #21-01:   -
 

F. Action Item RM #19-20:  -
Seating 

 

 Action Item RM #19-08:   
  

 
. 

 

VII. Attachments 

A. -Marino   























 
Board Packet 

 
IV.  New Business  

 
B. PIMCO Educational Discussion - Private Credit Markets by Jason Steiner, 
Managing Director and Portfolio Manager.* 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Introduction to Private Credit Markets

March 2025

For investment professional and qualified investor use only –
not for public distribution. Cover disclosure Arial 10pt



2

This material (the “Material”) is being provided for informational purposes only and does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy interests in a fund
or any other PIMCO trading strategy or investment product.

Offers of fund interests are made solely pursuant to a fund’s Private Placement Memorandum (the “PPM”). The information contained herein is qualified in its entirety by
reference to the relevant PPM, which contains additional information about the investment objective, terms and conditions of an investment in a fund and certain
disclosures that are important to consider when making an investment decision regarding a fund, as well as by reference to the limited partnership (or similar) agreement,
subscription agreement, and other definitive fund documents (together with the PPM, the “Documents”). Prior to investing in a fund, investors should read the PPM,
paying particular attention to the risk factors contained therein, and the other Documents. In the case of any inconsistency between the terms contained herein and the
Documents, the terms set forth in the Documents shall control.

References, either general or specific, to securities and/or issuers in the Material are for illustrative purposes only and are not intended to be, and should not be
interpreted as, recommendations to purchase or sell such securities.

The Material is not intended to provide, and should not be relied on for, accounting, legal, tax, investment or other advice. Recipient should consult its own counsel,
accountant, investment, tax, business and any other advisers as to legal, accounting, regulatory, investment, tax and any other matters, including economic risks and
merits, related to making an investment in any private fund. Only qualified investors may invest in the Funds.

The information contained herein is proprietary and confidential and may include commercially sensitive information. The Material must be kept strictly confidential, may
not be copied or used for any purpose other than in connection with PIMCO’s presentation of investments in PIMCO private funds, and may not be reproduced,
republished, or posted in whole or in part, in any form, without the prior written consent of PIMCO. Recipient of this material must not make any communication regarding
the information contained herein, including disclosing that the Material has been provided to Recipient, to any person other than its representatives assisting in
considering the information contained herein. Recipient agrees to the foregoing and to return or destroy the materials promptly upon request.

The investment strategies discussed herein are speculative and involve a high degree of risk, including a loss of some or all capital. Investments in any products
described herein may be volatile, and investors should have the financial ability and be willing to accept such risks. Interests in private funds are illiquid as there is no
secondary market for such fund interests and none is expected to develop. Fund interests are subject to restrictions on transfer. Fees and expenses charged in
connection with an investment in a fund may be higher than the fees and expenses of other investment alternatives and may offset investment profits.

It should not be assumed, and no representation is made, that past investment performance is reflective of future results. Nothing herein should be deemed to be a
prediction or projection of future performance.

For investment professional and institutional investor use only

Disclosures



3

None of the information contained herein has been filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”), any securities administrator under any securities
laws of any U.S. or non-U.S. jurisdiction or any other U.S. or non-U.S. governmental or self-regulatory authority. No such governmental or self-regulatory authority will
pass on the merits of any offering of interests by the private funds or the adequacy of the information contained herein. Any representation to the contrary is unlawful. The
interests in the private funds have not been and will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or qualified or registered under any applicable
state, local, provincial or other statutes, rules or regulations. The private funds have not been and will not be registered as an investment company under the U.S.
Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.

Certain information contained herein concerning economic trends and/or data is based on or derived from information provided by independent third-party sources.
PIMCO believes that the sources from which such information has been obtained are reliable; however, it cannot guarantee the accuracy of such information and has not
independently verified the accuracy or completeness of such information or the assumptions on which such information is based.

Certain information contained in this presentation constitutes “forward-looking statements,” which can be identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such as
“may,” “will,” “should,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “target,” “project,” “estimate,” “intend,” “continue,” or “believe,” or the negatives thereof or other variations thereon or
comparable terminology. Due to various risks and uncertainties, actual events or results or the actual performance of any investment may differ from those reflected or
contemplated in such forward-looking statements. Prospective investors should not rely on these forward-looking statements when making an investment decision.

The materials contain statements of opinion and belief. Any views expressed herein are those of PIMCO as of the date indicated, are based on information available to 
PIMCO as of such date, and may not have been updated to reflect real time market developments. Statements of opinion are subject to change, without notice, based on 
market and other conditions. No representation is made or assurance given that such views are correct. PIMCO has no duty or obligation to update the information 
contained herein.

See Appendix for additional disclosures.

Disclosures



4

PIMCO’s alternative credit and private strategies platform by the numbers

PIMCO’s $81bn integrated platform spans risk continuum in real estate and credit

As of 31 December 2024
Source: PIMCO. For illustrative purposes only.
* PIMCO manages $2.01 trillion in assets, including $1.62 trillion in third-party client assets as of 30 September 2024. Assets include $88.4 billion (as of 30 September 2024) in assets managed by PIMCO Prime Real Estate (formerly Allianz Real Estate), an 
affiliate and wholly-owned subsidiary of PIMCO and PIMCO Europe GmbH that includes PIMCO Prime Real Estate GmbH, PIMCO Prime Real Estate LLC and their subsidiaries and affiliates. PIMCO Prime Real Estate LLC investment professionals provide 
investment management and other services as dual personnel through Pacific Investment Management Company LLC. PIMCO Prime Real Estate GmbH operates separately from PIMCO. 
Refer to Appendix for additional investment strategy, strategy availability and risk information.

Multi-Asset Credit
Private Lending • Public/Private

Asset-Based Finance
Private • Investment Grade • Securitized

Real Estate
Debt • Equity • Hybrid

Launch of Alternative 
Credit & Private 
Strategies Platform

2007

Deployed in Private 
Credit$235bn+

PIMCO Prime AUM$81bn

Private Markets 
Professionals130+

Active relative value 
DNA

PIMCO’s Key Differentiators in Alternatives:

Platform snapshot:

Fixed income lens to 
Alternatives

Public and private 
synergies

Corporate Credit
Stressed/Distressed • Capital Solutions • 

Direct Lending • CLOs

$46bn $14bn

$10bn $11bn



5

What is private credit?

As of 31 December 2024. Source: PIMCO
For illustrative purposes only. The views and expectations expressed are those of PIMCO. There can be no guarantee that the trends mentioned above will continue. Statements concerning financial market trends are based on current market 
conditions, which will fluctuate. 
Refer to Appendix for additional investment strategy and risk information.

Private credit is originating a bilateral loan without an intermediary such as a bank, 
connecting the borrower directly with the private (non-bank) lender

Borrower

Privately originated loan

Non-bank lender

Privately originated loans are typically illiquid and held to maturity



6

What has driven the growth in private credit?

Primarily due to tighter regulatory landscape post Global Financial Crisis 

As of 30 June 2024. Source: PIMCO
For illustrative purposes only. The views and expectations expressed are those of PIMCO. There can be no guarantee that the trends mentioned above will continue. Statements concerning financial market trends are based on current market 
conditions, which will fluctuate. 
Refer to Appendix for additional investment strategy and risk information.

Dodd-Frank Basel III IFRSCECL

Banks have retrenched and private lenders have filled the void

More stringent regulations limit the ability and willingness of banks and 
traditional lenders to hold many forms of credit on their balance sheets



7

The investable private credit universe spans sectors and investment styles 
while offering varying degrees of risk-return

Tech Lending

Aircraft LeasingRe-performing Loans

Fix and flip

Non-Qualified 
Mortgages

Non-Sponsor

Direct Lending

Transitional

Core

RoyaltiesDistressed

Mezzanine

Special Sits/ Distressed

Development

Distressed

Multi-Sector Strategies

Commercial RE DebtResidential Credit Corporate CreditSpecialty Finance

Consumer Loans

As of 31 December 2024. Source: PIMCO
For illustrative purposes only. The views and expectations expressed are those of PIMCO. There can be no guarantee that the trends mentioned above will continue. Statements concerning financial market 
trends are based on current market conditions, which will fluctuate. 
Refer to Appendix for additional investment strategy and risk information.

$14 trillion $6 trillion $2 trillion$6 trillion



8

General characteristics of aircraft leasing

As or 30 September 2024, Source: PIMCO, Bloomberg
For illustrative purposes only.
Refer to Appendix for additional investment strategy, outlook and risk information. 

Hard-asset backed
Investments are secured by the aircraft

10-12 years lease
Typical length of a full-term aircraft lease

Fixed, stable monthly cash flows
Represents monthly rent which is paid by lessees to 
lessors and typically fixed throughout the life of a lease 

~4-5 years WAL
Generally observe lower weighted average life (WAL) as 
aircraft are sold with a lease attached

Exit strategies span public and private markets
i) Sell an aircraft or portfolio of aircraft opportunistically 

with a lease attached

ii) Utilize securitization markets to achieve ABS upside

01

02

03

04

05

Typical qualities of aircraft leases



9

Investment Summary

• Portfolio of young and mid-life aircraft acquired from 

airlines and/or lessors

• PIMCO’s partnership with HRA, a premier aviation finance 

platform, provides a complete solution for new and 

used aircraft and asset-based financing 

• Aviation leasing has historically been a "low to mid teens 

return opportunity", and the sector has seen significant 

tailwinds for the industry ranging from reduced 

aircraft supply and strong airline revenues 

• 22x awarded aircraft, with 17x delivered to achieve 

geographical diversification across 10 countries and 88% 

new technology aircraft. 

Investment Metrics

~15%Levered Yield*October 2023Investment Date

Primarily narrowbodyAircraft Type~9%Unlevered Yield*

22 (targeting ~40)
Current Number of 
Aircraft

Trade Example: PIMCO’s aviation leasing strategy

As of 30 September 2024. Source: PIMCO, High Ridge Aviation. For illustrative purposes only
*Yields are provided at the time of underwriting. Underwritten yields are provided for informational purposes only, are not indicative of actual or future results, and are not guarantees. There is no assurance that targets will be met or that any portfolio or
strategy will achieve its investment objectives or provide any level of returns.
Past performance is not a guarantee or a reliable indicator of future results. Investors may lose investment capital. There can be no guarantee that the investment identified above will achieve positive results. The investment shown above is presented
for illustrative purposes only, as a general example of the types of investments that may be acquired by PIMCO Private Funds, as well as PIMCO’s capabilities in sourcing, modeling and managing such investments. The case studies above and all other
case study in this presentation were selected to showcase the diverse array of potential investments in the Fund.
Refer to Appendix for additional case studies, investment strategy, outlook and risk information



10

Private credit may offer numerous benefits to investors

As of 31 December 2024. Source: PIMCO
For illustrative purposes only. The views and expectations expressed are those of PIMCO. There can be no guarantee that the trends mentioned above will continue. Statements concerning financial market trends are based on current market 
conditions, which will fluctuate. 
Refer to Appendix for additional investment strategy and risk information.

Potential yield enhancement and high, 
stable income above public market 

comparables

Idiosyncratic credit profiles may offer 
diversification benefits and 

differentiated return streams

Distribution

Typically focuses on senior secured 
loan profiles backed by collateral and 

covenant protections

Defensive Partnership & Confidentiality

321



Appendix



12

Data 
Infrastructure

Other

NPLs

Equipment
Finance

Aviation

Life 
Settlements

Tech
LendingMusic 

Royalties

Litigation Finance

Mortgage 
/ HELOC

Auto

Student 
Loans

Credit Cards

Home
Improvement 

Loan

Residential 
Solar

PIMCO’s definition of private credit’s next frontier – asset-based lending

As of 31 December 2024. SOURCE: PIMCO
For illustrative purposes only. The views and expectations expressed are those of PIMCO. An investment in any PIMCO managed fund entails a high degree of risk and investors could lose all or a portion of their investment.
Refer to Appendix for additional investment strategy and risk information. 

Diverse collateral
pools

Often with hard
asset coverage

Highly structured and 
negotiated terms

Generally self liquidating with 
amortizing structures

Defining Attributes

Finances

Aviation Credit Card
Loans

Auto Data
Infrastructure

Mortgages

Opportunities that occur outside the traditional corporate and commercial real estate lending 
markets 

Contractual cash 
flow streams

$20 trillion+
Large and growing 
specialty finance 

universe



13

Loan Type
Borrower 

Type
Fixed vs. 
Floating

Target LTVCollateralTypical Spread

Pooled assets
Consumer / 

Other
Mixed

Fixed/Floating
FICO 700+

(Credit score)
Secured by 
hard assets

S+300-700

Pooled assets
Homeowner

Mixed
Fixed/Floating

50-70%
Secured by 
hard assets

S+300-400

Single LoanRE sponsorFloating55-65%
Secured by 
hard assets

S+300-550

Single Loan
PE Sponsor & 
Non-sponsor

Floating40-50%
Secured by 
cash flows

S+450-550

Private credit markets offer opportunities across sectors

As of 31 January 2025. Source: PIMCO. For illustrative purposes only. 
The views described above reflect PIMCO’s opinions and are subject to change. Statements concerning financial market trends are based on current market conditions, which will fluctuate. There can be no guarantee that the trends above will continue. 
Refer to Appendix for outlook, investment strategy and risk information. 

Specialty Finance

Residential Mortgage

Commercial Loan

Corporate Credit



14

Appendix

PERFORMANCE AND FEE
Past performance is not a guarantee or a reliable indicator of future results..

CORRELATION
The correlation of various indexes or securities against one another or against inflation is based upon data over a certain time period. These correlations may vary substantially in the future or over different time 
periods that can result in greater volatility.

FORECAST
Forecasts, estimates and certain information contained herein are based upon proprietary research and should not be interpreted as investment advice, as an offer or solicitation, nor as the purchase or sale of 
any financial instrument. Forecasts and estimates have certain inherent limitations, and unlike an actual performance record, do not reflect actual trading, liquidity constraints, fees, and/or other costs. In 
addition, references to future results should not be construed as an estimate or promise of results that a client portfolio may achieve.

HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE
HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS HAVE MANY INHERENT LIMITATIONS, SOME OF WHICH ARE DESCRIBED BELOW. NO REPRESENTATION IS BEING MADE THAT ANY ACCOUNT WILL 
OR IS LIKELY TO ACHIEVE PROFITS OR LOSSES SIMILAR TO THOSE SHOWN. IN FACT, THERE ARE FREQUENTLY SHARP DIFFERENCES BETWEEN HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS 
AND THE ACTUAL RESULTS SUBSEQUENTLY ACHIEVED BY ANY PARTICULAR TRADING PROGRAM.

ONE OF THE LIMITATIONS OF HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS IS THAT THEY ARE GENERALLY PREPARED WITH THE BENEFIT OF HINDSIGHT. IN ADDITION, HYPOTHETICAL 
TRADING DOES NOT INVOLVE FINANCIAL RISK, AND NO HYPOTHETICAL TRADING RECORD CAN COMPLETELY ACCOUNT FOR THE IMPACT OF FINANCIAL RISK IN ACTUAL TRADING. FOR 
EXAMPLE, THE ABILITY TO WITHSTAND LOSSES OR TO ADHERE TO A PARTICULAR TRADING PROGRAM IN SPITE OF TRADING LOSSES ARE MATERIAL POINTS WHICH CAN ALSO 
ADVERSELY AFFECT ACTUAL TRADING RESULTS. THERE ARE NUMEROUS OTHER FACTORS RELATED TO THE MARKETS IN GENERAL OR TO THE IMPLEMENTATION OF ANY SPECIFIC 
TRADING PROGRAM WHICH CANNOT BE FULLY ACCOUNTED FOR IN THE PREPARATION OF HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS AND ALL OF WHICH CAN ADVERSELY AFFECT ACTUAL 
TRADING RESULTS. [1]

[1] THIS MAY INCLUDE THE IMPACT OF TRANSACTION COSTS, LACK OF LIQUIDITY, PRICE VOLATILITY IN THE MARKET AS A WHOLE OR FOR A PARTICULAR INVESTMENT, HOW PARTICULAR 
INVESTMENTS WITHIN A TRADING PROGRAM INTERACT WITH ONE ANOTHER, OR HOW A TRADING STRATEGY MAY BE ADJUSTED OVER TIME IN RESPONSE TO PERFORMANCE AND RISK 
METRICS ON A PER-INVESTMENT OR MACRO LEVEL.

ALTHOUGH HYPOTHETICAL PERFORMANCE MAY BE USEFUL TO CONSIDER WHEN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, IT SHOULD NOT SERVE AS THE SOLE BASIS FOR AN INVESTMENT 
DECISION.  YOU MAY LOSE MONEY ON YOUR INVESTMENT.

INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS BASED ON DATA FROM STATISTICAL SERVICES, COMPANY REPORTS, COMMUNICATIONS OR OTHER SOURCES THAT PIMCO BELIEVES TO BE 
RELIABLE; HOWEVER, PIMCO MAY NOT HAVE VERIFIED ALL OF THIS INFORMATION AND MAKES NOT REPRESENTATIONS AS TO ITS ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS.

INDEX
It is not possible to invest directly in an unmanaged index.

INVESTMENT STRATEGY
There is no guarantee that these investment strategies will work under all market conditions or are appropriate for all investors and each investor should evaluate their ability to invest long-term, especially 
during periods of downturn in the market. No representation is being made that any account, product, or strategy will or is likely to achieve profits, losses, or results similar to those shown.



15

OUTLOOK
Statements concerning financial market trends are based on current market conditions, which will fluctuate. There is no guarantee that these investment strategies will work under all market conditions or are
appropriate for all investors and each investor should evaluate their ability to invest for the long-term, especially during periods of downturn in the market. Outlook and strategies are subject to change without
notice.

RISK 
Investments in residential/commercial mortgage loans and commercial real estate debt are subject to risks that include prepayment, delinquency, foreclosure, risks of loss, servicing risks and adverse 
regulatory developments, which risks may be heightened in the case of non-performing loans. Investments in mortgage and asset-backed securities are highly complex instruments that may be sensitive to 
changes in interest rates and subject to early repayment risk. Structured products such as collateralized debt obligations are also highly complex instruments, typically involving a high degree of risk; use of 
these instruments may involve derivative instruments that could lose more than the principal amount invested. Private credit involves an investment in non-publically traded securities which are subject to 
illiquidity risk. Portfolios that invest in private credit may be leveraged and may engage in speculative investment practices that increase the risk of investment loss. Investments in Private Credit may also be 
subject to real estate-related risks, which include new regulatory or legislative developments, the attractiveness and location of properties, the financial condition of tenants, potential liability under 
environmental and other laws, as well as natural disasters and other factors beyond a manager’s control. Equity investments may decline in value due to both real and perceived general market, economic and 
industry conditions, while debt investments are subject to credit, interest rate and other risks. Investing in banks and related entities is a highly complex field subject to extensive regulation, and investments in 
such entities or other operating companies may give rise to control person liability and other risks. 

Investing in the bond market is subject to certain risks including market, interest-rate, issuer, credit, and inflation risk. Bank loans are often less liquid than other types of debt instruments and general market 
and financial conditions may affect the prepayment of bank loans, as such the prepayments cannot be predicted with accuracy. There is no assurance that the liquidation of any collateral from a secured bank 
loan would satisfy the borrower’s obligation, or that such collateral could be liquidated. Collateralized Loan Obligations (CLOs) may involve a high degree of risk and are intended for sale to qualified investors 
only. Investors may lose some or all of the investment and there may be periods where no cash flow distributions are received. CLOs are exposed to risks such as credit, default, liquidity, management, volatility, 
interest rate, and credit risk. Commodities contain heightened risk including market, political, regulatory, and natural conditions, and may not be appropriate for all investors. Investing in distressed loans and 
bankrupt companies are speculative and the repayment of default obligations contains significant uncertainties. Investing in foreign denominated and/or domiciled securities may involve heightened risk due to 
currency fluctuations, and economic and political risks, which may be enhanced in emerging markets High-yield, lower-rated, securities involve greater risk than higher-rated securities; portfolios that invest in 
them may be subject to greater levels of credit and liquidity risk than portfolios that do not. Sovereign securities are generally backed by the issuing government, obligations of U.S. Government agencies and 
authorities are supported by varying degrees but are generally not backed by the full faith of the U.S. Government; portfolios that invest in such securities are not guaranteed and will fluctuate in value. 
Derivatives may involve certain costs and risks such as liquidity, interest rate, market, credit, management and the risk that a position could not be closed when most advantageous. Investing in derivatives 
could lose more than the amount invested. The current regulatory climate is uncertain and rapidly evolving, and future developments could adversely affect a Fund and/or its investments. In addition, there can 
be no assurance that PIMCO’s strategies with respect to any investment will be capable of implementation or, if implemented, will be successful. 

SAMPLE INVESTMENTS
References to specific investments are for illustrative purposes only and are not intended to be, and should not be interpreted as, recommendations to purchase or sell such securities. PIMCO may or may not 
own or have owned the securities referenced and, if such securities are owned, no representation is being made that such securities will continue to be held. There can be no guarantee that any PIMCO fund will 
have or continue to have access to comparable investments. In addition, the investments referred to herein may be unrealized or partially realized, and actual returns may vary significantly.

STRATEGY AVAILABILITY
Strategy availability may be limited to certain investment vehicles; not all investment vehicles may be available to all investors. Please contact your PIMCO representative for more information.

Appendix



16

This material (including, without limitation, certain price and other information presented herein) reflects the current opinions of the manager, and such opinions are subject to change without notice. None of 
PIMCO, the Fund or their respective affiliates shall have any duty to update the information contained herein. There can be no assurance that such opinions are or will remain accurate, or that other opinions or 
methodologies would not produce different results. Information contained herein has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable, but not guaranteed. Certain information presented herein is as of a 
specified reference date, and may have changed significantly since such date. This material has been distributed for informational purposes only and should not be considered as investment advice or a 
recommendation of any particular security, strategy or investment product.

PIMCO as a general matter provides services to qualified institutions, financial intermediaries and institutional investors. Individual investors should contact their own financial professional to determine the most
appropriate investment options for their financial situation. This is not an offer to any person in any jurisdiction where unlawful or unauthorized.| Pacific Investment Management Company LLC (650 Newport
Center Drive, Newport Beach, CA 92660) is regulated by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. | PIMCO Investments LLC (“PI”), a U.S. broker-dealer registered with the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission, serves as the principal underwriter for the U.S. registered PIMCO Funds (“Funds”) and placement agent for the PIMCO-sponsored private funds (the “Private FundsShares of the Funds
and Private Funds may not be offered or sold in, or to citizens or residents of, any country, state or jurisdiction where it would be unlawful to offer, to solicit an offer for, or to sell such shares. | No part of this
publication may be reproduced in any form, or referred to in any other publication, without express written permission. PIMCO is a trademark of Allianz Asset Management of America LLC in the United States
and throughout the world. ©2025, PIMCO.

Appendix



17

IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR U.S. INVESTORS

These materials are being provided on the express basis that they and any related communications (whether written or oral) will not cause Pacific Investment Management Company LLC (or any affiliate) 
(collectively, “PIMCO”) to become an investment advice fiduciary under ERISA or the Internal Revenue Code, as the recipients are fully aware that PIMCO (i) is not undertaking to provide impartial 
investment advice, make a recommendation regarding the acquisition, holding or disposal of an investment, act as an impartial adviser, or give advice in a fiduciary capacity, and (ii) has a financial 
interest in the offering and sale of one or more products and services, which may depend on a number of factors relating to PIMCO (and its affiliates’) internal business objectives, and which has been 
disclosed to the recipient.  These materials are also being provided on PIMCO’s understanding that the recipients they are directed to are all financially sophisticated, capable of evaluating investment 
risks independently, both in general and with regard to particular transactions and investment strategies.  If this is not the case, we ask that you inform us immediately.  You should consult your own 
separate advisors before making any investment decisions.

These materials are also being provided on the express basis that they and any related communications will not cause PIMCO (or any affiliate) to become an investment advice fiduciary under ERISA or 
the Internal Revenue Code with respect to any recipient or any employee benefit plan or IRA because: (i) the recipients are all independent of PIMCO and its affiliates, and (ii) upon review of all relevant 
facts and circumstances, the recipients have concluded that they have no financial interest, ownership interest, or other relationship, agreement or understanding with PIMCO or any affiliate that would 
limit any fiduciary responsibility that any recipient may have with respect to any Plan on behalf of which this information may be utilized.  If this is not the case, or if there is any relationship with any 
recipient of which you are aware that would call into question the recipient’s ability to independently fulfill its responsibilities to any such Plan, we ask that you let us know immediately.  

The information provided herein is intended to be used solely by the recipient in considering the products or services described herein and may not be used for any other reason, personal or otherwise. 

CMR2025-0313-4313742 

Appendix

4313742



Board Packet 
 

IV.  New Business  
 

C. Informational Briefing: OHA Delegation Recap of Commonfund Forum (March 8-
11, 2025) – Key Investment Insights & Takeaways* 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Key takeaways

1. Market Uncertainty & Policy Risks

2. Importance of Portfolio Diversification

3. Fixed Income Reevaluation



Board Packet 
 
IV.    New Business  

 
D. Informational briefing by OHA Land Department on the following properties: 

1. Wao Kele o Puna, Hawaiʻi Island - TMK: 1-2-010:002 & 1-2-010:003* 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Informational Briefing on OHA
Legacy Landholdings:

Wao Kele o Puna
Committee on Investment & Land Management

March 19, 2025



August 2005, OHA BOT Approval:

To authorize the Administrator to enter 
into agreements to acquire and manage 
two contiguous parcels of land in Puna, 

Hawaiʻi, known as Wao Kele o Puna (Tax 
Map Keys: 1-2-10-2 and 1-2-103) 

hereinafter referred to as the Wao Kele o 
Puna parcels.  

Acquisition Purposes:
• To protect the natural and cultural resources of 

the parcels, 
• To protect the exercise of traditional and 

customary rights by Native Hawaiians on the 
parcels, and

• To ensure the parcels pass to the Nation.

Acquisition



Natural and Cultural Resources



Vision:
Wao Kele o Puna will be locally and globally 

recognized for forest stewardship, 
conservation, and provision of customary 

practices through the application of a 
Native Hawaiian cultural perspective and 

serve as a model and inspiration for 
indigenous communities worldwide. 

Mission:
Provide Native Hawaiians and the broader 
community with opportunities to interact 
with Wao Kele o Puna meaningfully and 

reciprocally. Educate the community about 
the importance of ʻāina and the benefits of 
engaging with ʻāina. Steward Wao Kele o 

Puna through the application of a Hawaiian 
cultural perspective that integrates 

traditional and modern Hawaiian science 
and best practices in conservation, while 
ensuring traditional and customary rights.



Alignment with Mana i Mauli Ola
 1.3.  Increased number of Native Hawaiians engaged in traditional learning systems (i.e. hale, hālau, hale mua, 

hale pe‘a) that reestablish/maintain strong cultural foundations/identity

 4.1.  Preservation and perpetuation of Hawaiian language, culture, traditions, identity and sense of Lāhui

 4.2.  Increased community stewardship of Hawai‘i’s natural and cultural resources that foster connection to 

‘āina, ‘ohana, and communities

 4.3.  Increased restoration of Native Hawaiian cultural sites, landscapes, kulāiwi and traditional food systems

 8.2.  Establishment of new markets for Native Hawaiian products (e.g. kalo, loko i‘a grown fish, etc.) that can 

provide Native Hawaiian producers a livable wage





Invasive Species 
Management



Connecting kānaka to ‘āina…



Native habitat and 
species rehabilitation



Continued and 
Expanded CMP 
Implementation


	1 ILM Agenda 2025 March 19 FINAL - signed1
	2 ILM Board Packet Page Headers
	3 ILM MINUTES 2025 0305 DRAFT
	STATE OF HAWAI‘I
	VOTE:  [   ] UNANIMOUS   [ X   ] PASSED   [    ] DEFERRED    [    ] FAILED
	VOTE:  [    ] UNANIMOUS   [  X  ] PASSED   [    ] DEFERRED    [    ] FAILED

	4 ILM Board Packet Page page 3
	4a Action Item ILM 25-06 Reappointment of Non-OHA LLC Manager - Kahoano
	5 ILM Board Packet Page Headers
	5 Private_Credit_Education_OHA_(3-2025)
	6 ILM Board Packet Page Headers
	6a Commonfund_2025_RECAP
	8 ILM Board Packet Page Headers
	250318 ILM Information Briefing - WKOP
	Informational Briefing on OHA�Legacy Landholdings:�Wao Kele o Puna� �Committee on Investment & Land Management�March 19, 2025
	Waiakahiula, Puna, Hawaii
	Natural and Cultural Resources
	Slide Number 4
	Alignment with Mana i Mauli Ola�
	Slide Number 6
	Invasive Species Management
	Connecting kānaka to ‘āina…
	Native habitat and species rehabilitation
	Continued and Expanded CMP Implementation


